

January 30, 2019

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1104

Page 1, line 16, remove "and"

Page 1, line 17, remove the overstrike over the overstruck semicolon

Page 1, line 18, remove the overstrike over "and"

Page 1, line 19, remove the overstrike over "d. ~~Limits its enrollment to children who have reached the age of four before August~~"

Page 1, line 20, remove the overstrike over "~~first in the year of enrollment~~"

Page 4, line 12, remove the overstrike over "~~and which serves no child for more~~"

Page 4, line 13, remove the overstrike over "~~than~~"

Page 4, line 13, after "~~three~~" insert "four"

Page 4, line 13, remove the overstrike over "~~hours per day~~"

Renumber accordingly